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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 8:50 AM
To: Md Noor, Norsiah
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [SEEK REJECTION] - AIG Ref: 7337967124SG // LKK Ref: CC3/AIG23005210/Tpa3 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA6133M(AIG) AND SMB1323Y ON 06/05/2023]

AIG Ref: 7337967124SG                                                                  
LKK Ref: CC3/AIG23005210/Tpa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA6133M(AIG) AND SMB1323Y ON 06/05/2023 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party driver reported that our driver suddenly cut into his path and stop abruptly at the red traffic junction. 
Third party driver had reduce speed however due to sudden lane change by our driver, the bus skidded and collided 
onto the rear portion of our insured vehicle. 
 
Our insured reported that he stopped at the traffic junction and third party hit onto his car. 
 
Based on both parties report and damage profile of both vehicle, we are of the view that it is a head-to-rear 
collision.  
 
In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim based on BOLA 27. 
 
For your approval/ comments/ instruction. Thanks. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


